


IGF2019 Workshop Session Proposal Form

	Workshop Proposal Submission Form Elements
	Notes

	1. Theme [select one]
a. Security & Safety
b. Data Governance
c. Inclusion

	After people select the narrative (only one) the narrative text appears, as well as a question about how they think their session proposal fits into the narrative.	Comment by Microsoft Office User: Isn’t this redundant of question number 4?

	2. [Sub-theme, depending on Theme selected]
a. [Sub-theme 1]
b. [Sub-theme 2]

	Limited number of subthemes will be included to bring focus to the program with six distinct sub-tracks covering all the IGF program session types. To help focus the program on the three themes, it is recommended to avoid adding “other” as an option. 

	3. Workshop Session Title	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: Some guidelines about choosing a title will be great. Some titles are really bad, not indicative of the discussion	Comment by Microsoft Office User: Agree, but let’s see how many guidelines we end up with as this seems to be a relatively minor problem.

	Clear and strong guidelines for titles will be an important addition, as many previous titles are too generic, not indicative of the discussion	Comment by Eleonora Mazzucchi: FYI, there is an automatic 60-character limit here. For titles that still do not make sense or do not adequately reflect the content of the proposal (regardless of length), the MAG could gently guide those proposers to change it. 

	4. Policy Question(s)  Relevance to Theme	Comment by NTIA: Current description: “Does the proposal respond to a concise policy question, in line with the recommendations in the outcome document of the Commission on Science and Technology for Development (CSTD)'s Working Group on IGF Improvements (paras 1, 16, 17, 53)? Is it clearly spelled out? Is the proposal building on previous IGF sessions or other work to advance the issue? Resource links or background papers on the prior work are strongly encouraged, but not a screening requirement.”	Comment by Jutta Croll: I agree to Sylvia, policy questions will help the proposers shape their focus	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: I think the question about policy questions should stay as that -again- bring focus. 
Does the proposal respond to a concise policy question, in line with the recommendations in the outcome document of the Commission on Science and Technology for Development (CSTD)'s Working Group on IGF Improvements (paras 1, 16, 17, 53)?
Relevance to Internet Governance
	Applicant will be asked to list the policy question or questions that will be addressed during the workshop.Applicant will be asked to explain how their proposed session will contribute to the narrative of that theme (free text fields)

	5. Relevance to Theme	Comment by NTIA: Current description: “Does the proposal respond to a concise policy question, in line with the recommendations in the outcome document of the Commission on Science and Technology for Development (CSTD)'s Working Group on IGF Improvements (paras 1, 16, 17, 53)? Is it clearly spelled out? Is the proposal building on previous IGF sessions or other work to advance the issue? Resource links or background papers on the prior work are strongly encouraged, but not a screening requirement.”
	Applicant will be asked to explain how their proposed session will contribute to the narrative of that theme (free text fields).  It is recommended to delete the current text relating to the CSTD working group WG on IGF improvements, and specific paragraphs.  This is not evaluation criteria, and we are trying to simplify the application process for proposers.

	6. Relevance to Internet Governance
	Applicant will be asked to explain the how their proposed session relates to Internet Governance. Recommended to provide WGIG definition.

	7. Workshop Session Format	Comment by NTIA: Following upon Sylvia’s comment, this criteria could include a field allowing for description of room set up.	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: It will be good for the German Host to confirm what set ups are available for the conference center. Ushape, auditorium, round table, etc	Comment by NTIA: Current description: “Is the session description consistent with the format listed (for example, if the format is Debate, then does the proposal describe how the debate will be set up, with timings, etc., indicated; are all sides of the issues represented)?”
a. Roundtable (U-shape/ Circle)
b. Birds of a Feather (Classroom/Auditorium)
c. Debate (Classroom/Auditorium)
d. Tutorial (Classroom/Auditorium)
e. Panel	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: It will be great if we can remove “Panel” from the available options and push hard for people not to use that format. 	Comment by Microsoft Office User: I think that will be hard, especially for people who are new to the IGF but not new to panels…
	These formats should also inform the room set-up required, depending on what the host country can confirm as available.

	8. Diversity [statement of diversity requirement]	Comment by Eleonora Mazzucchi: …some small proposed changes here to be more specific about who we mean when we talk about ‘people contributing to the session’, and to indicate that for evaluation purposes, organizers and speakers are being looked at as a group. This may also help to minimize any confusion for those used to last year’s process, where there was a lot of emphasis placed on who the speakers and organizers were.	Comment by NTIA: Current description of criterion: “Are the organizers first-timers? Do they come from a developing country or under-represented region? Is the list of organizers diverse (in terms of gender, geography, stakeholder group, policy perspective, and/or persons with disabilities)? Is the list of speakers diverse enough (in terms of gender, geography, stakeholder group, policy perspective, and/or persons with disabilities)? Are the speakers qualified to tackle the topic? Are there speakers from developing countries?”

Description on proposal submission form: “Please describe how you will reflect the diversity required in the IGF in your session. The areas of diversity requirements include gender, geography, stakeholder group, youth, persons with disabilities, and policy perspectives. MAG evaluators will also note if speakers and/or organizers are from developing countries and/or if they are first-time IGF session speakers/organizers. (We encourage you to view the details in the MAG Workshop Review & Evaluation outline).”	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: I have added some options to tick Yes/No to help with clarification. I think the MAG should consider what aspects of diversity the proposal is addressing and request a minimum of 3 aspects to be addressed. 
a. Is this the first time you are organizing a workshop? Yes/No 	Comment by Jutta Croll: Overlapping with Q11	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: One of the diversity criteria from last year was to support newcomers. Question 11 could be left to the same wording it had in the past, which asked for links to session reports and only show if people mark No on this question?
b. Are the you and/or your co-organizers coming from a developing country or under-represented region? Yes/No
c. Is the list of people contributing to the session, in terms of organizers and/or speakers, diverse? Workshops should clearly match at least 3 of the diversity criteria listed below. Please select the ones you will be able to address, explain how, and what are you planning towhat you plan to do to remedy the ones you are not able to address at the time the proposal is submitted
i. Gender Yes/No
ii. Geography Yes/No
iii. Stakeholder group Yes/No
iv. Policy perspective Yes/No
v. Persons with disabilities
vi. Youth 
vii. Local communities	Comment by Microsoft Office User: Note that an alternative to accommodate local communities was proposed – a separate set of sessions.  
	Options to select Yes/No will allow applicants to clarify in an easier way what aspects of diversity the proposal is addressing. The MAG could consider to request a minimum of 3 aspects to be addressed as it will be very difficult to address them all. 	Comment by Microsoft Office User: This will be a useful discussion to have.

	9. Workshop Session Description [[current text] Please provide an outline for the session, including a description of the intended agenda for the session, and the issues that will be discussed]	Comment by NTIA: Currently described as “content” – one of the four criterion, alongside relevance, format, and diversity.	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: In here they should explain how the methodology will support practical outcomes, substantive policy discussions, etc
	Currently described as “content” – one of the four criterion, alongside relevance, format, and diversity.

Applicants may also explain how the methodology will support practical outcomes, substantive policy discussions, and how discussion will be facilitated during the session, etc


	10. Workshop Session Expected (tangible) Outcomes	Comment by Microsoft Office User: This may be too high of a bar to expect each workshop proposer to produce “tangible outcomes.”  More tangible outcomes was a recommendation of the CSTD WG to the IGF, not to workshop proposers.  I fear that this will dissuade or confuse proposers and that it is the MAG’s job to meet the recommendation. 
	To be defined scope and expectations

	11. Organizer information
a. Family Name
b. Given Name
c. Gender
d. Nationality
e. Organization
f. Stakeholder group
g. Regional group
h. E-mail address
	

	12. If you organized a session at a previous IGF, please confirm the year, the IGF2018, please give the name of the session and provide the link to the report	Comment by Microsoft Office User: I understand that the idea here is to “screen out” folks who have organized sessions in the past, but not provided reports.  If we wish to make this a criteria, then we should tell proposers up front – before they have filled out all of the information above – that they will not be permitted to participate if they did not submit a report from the past IGF.  Otherwise, the requirement seems too strict to me.  Also, we are assuming that people can find links to their reports on the IGF website, even if that session was organized in 2006?
	Depending on answering No about question

	13. Speakers [check box if contacted/confirmed] [text field below check box will invite proposer to provide any additional explanation on the communication with their speakers, i.e. any necessary clarification on the speakers’ availability to participate]
	Format: Name, Title, Stakeholder Group, Region. For consistency, same fields as Organizer, Moderators and Rapporteur

	14. Moderators
a. In-person
b. Online
	For consistency, same fields as Organizer, Moderators and Rapporteur

	15. Rapporteur	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: I think it will be important to make sure this person has access to the reporting template (normally is the organizer who has the access and sometimes the delays to submit reports are because the rapporteur does not have the access. 
	For consistency, same fields as Organizer, Moderators and Rapporteur
Can the Secretariat provide shared access to the  moderator for the reporting template (normally is the organizer who has the access and sometimes the delays to submit reports are because the rapporteur does not have the access.

	16. Online participation	Comment by NTIA: Current description: “An important part of workshop sessions is their strategy for online participation. Please clearly describe how you will manage online participation during the session. Please note that tweets and social media applications allow for observations to the online community, but do not constitute online participation. Unless your proposal clearly indicates that it will not offer online participation, and why not, please indicate how you will ensure equal online participation, both in concept, and in practice. For example: online attendees will have a separate queue and microphone, which will rotate equally with the mics in the room; the workshop moderator will have the online participation session open, and will be in close communication with the workshop’s trained online moderator, to make any adaptations necessary as they arise, etc. Please take seriously the requirement that the workshop should have its own trained remote moderator who has been part of the issue and workshop development, and is prepared to manage this responsibility
XV. *  
	Comment by Jutta Croll: The current description is far too long, and incomprehensible. We need to pare that down	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: Agree, I think we should not have that long text on the form about RP, as proposed, if people select options then they will see what they need to see. 	Comment by Sylvia Cadena: Similarly to the diversity question, a few options to tick or select will ease up how people fill this up. I have no idea who prepared that text. Social media can in fact contribute to remote participation if the organizers are well organized. The example about the microphone etc is a bit weird, as people don’t know what room configurations and services will be available and that information is not available. 
a. Are you aware of the remote participation platforms offered by the IGF? Yes/No 
    If yes, show text box to explain how you are planning to use it. 
    If no, show/pop-up with description of what platform is and what it offers, link to guideline, and text field on how they are planning to use it
b. Are you planning to use other platforms? Yes/No 
    If yes, show text field about how
	Explain that online participation is a requirement.

If yes, show text box to explain how you are planning to use it. 
    If no, show/pop-up with description of what platform is and what it offers, link to guideline, and text field on how they are planning to use it 

If yes, show text field about how

	17. Discussion facilitation	Comment by Microsoft Office User: Suggest that discussion facilitation be included in Workshop Session Description. 
	

	18. Optional: Background materials
	Applicant may upload supporting materials – e.g. white papers, reports, though this is not required and not an evaluation criteria.







